
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 


Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of 
Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on 
the date, time and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  


 


Date /Time:  
 


Location: 


 
 


Members: 
 


Staff: 


The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 
 


Monday, January 31, 2022 @ 4:30 pm 
 
 


Fire Department Training Room 
401 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 
Marty Lamers (President), Dorann Bradford (Vice-President), Amie Edgington 
(Secretary), Jon Lewis, Peter Sveum 


 
 


HR Director Gillingham, Police Chief Leck, Chief Ripp 
  


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the December 13, 2021 meeting minutes 
 


3 Interview candidates for Police Officer Position** 
 


4 Interview candidates for Fire Support Technician** 
 


5 Fire Chief’s Quarterly Report 
 


6 Police Chief’s Quarterly Report 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding the Detective promotional 
process 


 
8 Discussion and possible action regarding the Lieutenant position** 


 
9 Discussion and possible action regarding Candidate interview questions 


 
10 Adjournment 


 


 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 


NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 


Submitted by:  Martin Lamers, President PFC 
 


Sent to: (via e-mail) 
Jon Lewis, Amie Edgington, Dorann Bradford, Peter Sveum 


 


Cc: 
Mayor Swadley (e-mail)   Department Heads 


Council Members (e-mail)   City Attorney Matthew Dregne 
Stoughton Newspapers/WI   Sara Monette (e-mail) 


 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so 
appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above 
at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes        
Monday, December 13, 2021 
Fire Department Training Room  
401 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589  
 


Members Present:   Martin Lamers (President), Doran Bradford, Amie Edgington, Jon Lewis,  
Peter Sveum 


 
Staff Present:   HR Director AJ Gillingham, Police Chief Greg Leck 
 
 


1. Call to Order 
President Lamers called the meeting to order at 5:34 pm.  


 
2. Approval of the November 17, 2021 and November 29, 2021 meeting minutes  


Motion to approve Bradford, 2nd Lewis, All in favor 
 


3. Interview candidates for Police Officer Position**  
Motion by Bradford to move into closed session, 2nd Lewis, All in favor  
 
Motion to open, motion by Edgington, 2nd by Bradford, All in favor 
 
Motion by Bradford, 2nd by Edgington to move candidates listed below to Assessment Center 
and interview Edwards, All in favor 
 


 Discussion and possible action regarding recommendation for hire and 
eligibility list for the Police Officer Position** 
Motion by Lewis to confirm Mark Schollmeyer, Erick Hoefakker and Maddison Raabe to the 
eligibility list for Chief Leck, Bradford 2nd, All in favor 
 


4. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn Edgington, 2nd Bradford, All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm. 


 


 


 
Minutes submitted 12/20/2021 by Director Gillingham 


 


 








Stoughton Fire Department  


January 31, 2022 Police and Fire Commission Report 


Fire Chief – Josh Ripp 


We have been meeting virtually for business meetings, but have been in person for our trainings, with smaller 
groups. We have had 2-3 people out at any point with quarantine/illness issues.  


PERSONNEL INFO 


Personnel Statistics 


We are currently at 38 staff members. The Breakdown is: 


36 are Active 


1 is on a light duty status  


1 is on longer term medical leave  


2 are in initial training status (just hired) 


Retirement 


 Assistant Chief Richard “Dickie” Kittleson retired effective January 1, 2022. He had 50.5 years on the FD. He has 
stopped by occasionally, and may be assisting with a FD Auxiliary group setup. 


Personnel Notes 


• Fire Tech Position – Was approved for full time in 2022, and we are doing interviews on 1/31 for filling 
the position. The incumbent (Mason Barber) took a full time Chief position created at Brooklyn FD and 
EMS.  


• Committee on Recruitment/retention – We are revamping some of our committees and adding a few, 
one of which is a recruitment/retention committee. This will look at all aspects of our department 
operations as well as compensation to help  


• New Members – Taibar and Sean will be starting class in Lake Mills on February 3.  


TRAINING:  


Regular Trainings: 


I have included the current training calendar put together by the training committee. The committee has been 
hard at work, and have also worked on getting our new members prepared for Entry level class. The schedule 
has been tweaked for 2022 so that the last training per month is a company based training, where captains train 
with their respective companies, vs combined groups for the other trainings.  


This is in addition to the weekly classes for Entry level class. We expect them to complete enough class to be 
qualified for interior firefighting by state law.  


Driver Operator: 


We have 2 new personnel State Certified as Pumper Operators (Trent Nihles and Eric Hohol). There are 2 more 
in the same class this spring, and 1 person scheduled to take State Certified Aerial Operator class as well. This is 
a bit of a push to help us get some versatility in the department with staff. Most of our operators are also 
officers. This has proven to limit us at scenes, as generally, a person is limited in what they can do. If the person 
is an operator, they won’t be able to move to an officer role, until the operator spot has been filled.  







Fire Incidents 


We have been responding to what seems is a bit higher number of structure fires than in the past. Mutual Aid 
wise, this is good to know that other departments are calling us for help. However, it’s not good that we have 
more calls.   That being said, the incidents in January (2 structure fires in a week), have given us some good 
lessons we are working through to improve our department operations. A brief description of those incidents 
follow: 


1005 Stoughton Avenue:  


Fire reported from an upper floor of the building at 19:09 Hrs.  First units on arrival noted that heavy fire was 
pushing out of 3 windows on the upper floor. While enroute, FD staff asked for a box alarm, which brought an 
additional 3 engine companies, a ladder company, 2 Chiefs, an ambulance and rehab from Stoughton. This was 
in addition to the Ladder from Cottage Grove coming in mutual aid. We had to use both ladder trucks for 
overhaul as we worked to make sure the fire was out. Fire is under investigation, but initial estimates are for the 
damage to be over $140,000. No civilians were hurt, and we even saved a hamster from a 1st floor apartment. 
We had 24 personnel at that fire. We cleared the scene at 23:28 hrs.  


1543 Williams Drive: 


At 16:15 hrs., Fire was reported by the sole owner/resident of the house, in the back area of the home. The 
resident was mobility impaired as well. Upon initial unit’s arrival, heavy smoke was issuing from the attic of the 
back of the home, with some fire showing through a window. The family of the resident/homeowner was on 
scene, and were assisting with getting her out of the home. An attack was made, and a box alarm was requested 
due to overhaul potential. Fire damage was limited to the back 3 rooms of the home, and the attic above. There 
was smoke damage through the rest of the building. Cause is under investigation. Estimated damage is 
$100,000. We did extensive salvage (tarps placed over belongings) to protect them from the water and 
insulation from the attic. We were on scene until 1917 hrs. We had 17 members respond to this call.  


 


CALL STATISTICS 


We are currently at 414 calls for the year. This puts us 63 calls ahead of last year.  


Municipality Breakdown 


   2021   2020   2019   


Stoughton   258   205   224 


Dunkirk   41   31   35 


Dunn   31   34   24 


Pleasant Springs 27   32   33 


Rutland   26   12   14    


Mutual Aid  31   37   39 


TOTAL   414   351   369 


 


Call Type Breakdown 2021 







Fires     54 


Alarms (Fire/CO/Gas) -    149 


Accidents –     63 


EMS Assists –     58 


Brush/Wildland –    38 


Other -     52 
(Water rescue, other assists, etc.) 


 


Call Attendance: 


Some parameters I’m working on is call attendance. Some caveats for the this are: 


• We hadn’t tracked calls where a cancellation page was put out (telling people to not respond). We will 
artificially have lower numbers for those calls. 


• I will be giving some averages of numbers. I’m hoping to get better info for attendance at various call 
types.  


So, what I have is the average per month, counting out the “cancelled” calls. 


October – 12.4 people per call 


November – 11.17 people per call 


December –  12.42 people per call 


Duty Crew Calls 


We are going to be changing to a duty crew setup, once we can get things nailed down at comm center. This is 
take some of the call “loading” off everyone. Today, every call is assumed to be an all call (everyone responds). 
In looking at our calls, I’ve identified the calls that are an all call on the initial page, and then the calls that turned 
out to not need more than a duty crew vehicle. This is important because if we have everyone respond to the 
station, but only 1 truck rolls, only the first 4 or 5 people get to go on the call, everyone else sits. These people 
are typically the same staff, as they are the ones that live closest to the station.  


October – 37 calls, 26 of those were ALL CALLS based on the initial dispatch code. Ultimately, only 20 truly 
ended up using more than the first crew of 4-5.  


November – 34 calls, 23 of those were ALL CALLS based on the initial dispatch code. Ultimately, only 17 truly 
ended up using more than the first crew of 4-5.  


December – 38 calls, 20 of those were ALL CALLS based on the initial dispatch code. Ultimately, only 15 truly 
ended up using more than the first crew of 4-5.  


 


Projects 


Ladder 4 – Is currently in Weyauwega, and we are awaiting word on if it’s on track to be back in the planned 120 
days.  


 







Month Mondays Rotation Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 PROBIES


January 3 ALL
10 A VENT ICE RESCUE INTRO / ADMIN
17 OFF
24 A ICE RESCUE VENT PPE & SCBA 
31 AA SCBA SAWS FOLD-A-TANK TRUCKS & TOOLS 


February 7 ALL
14 B TABLETOPS AIRBAGS H2O SUPPLY 
21 B AIRBAGS TABLETOPS HOSE 
28 AA FOLD-A-TANK SCBA SAWS SEARCH


March 7 ALL
14 ALL
21 ALL
28 AA SAWS FOLD-A-TANK SCBA LADDERS


April 4 ALL
11 C MATC FE & Live Fire STANDPIPE TASK REVIEW - OFF NIGHT
18 C STANDPIPE MATC FE & Live Fire CHECK OFF - OFF NIGHT
25 BB ATV WATER SUPPLY PUMPING RADIO / MAYDAY


May 2 ALL
9 ALL


16 D 2 1/2" HOSE 2 1/2" HOSE GAS METER / TIC / VENT
23 BB PUMPING ATV WATER SUPPLY EXTRICATION TOOLS
30 OFF


June 6 ALL
13 E CPR CUTTING NIGHT EXTRICATION  
20 E CUTTING NIGHT CPR INTRO / ADMIN
27 BB WATER SUPPLY PUMPING ATV PPE & SCBA


July 4 OFF
11 ALL
18 ALL
25 CC HOSE BOAT AERIAL TRUCKS & TOOLS


August 1 ALL
8 F ATV SMOKE / BUILDING READING WATER SUPPLY


15 F SMOKE / BUILDING READING ATV HOSE
22 G EXTRICATION AERIAL RESCUE SEARCH
29 CC AERIAL  HOSE BOAT LADDERS


September 5 OFF
12 ALL
19 G AERIAL RESCUE EXTRICATION TASK REVIEW
26 CC BOAT AERIAL  HOSE ENTRY LEVEL CHECK OFF


October 3 ALL
10 H SCBA CONFIDENCE RIT RADIO / MAYDAY
17 H RIT SCBA CONFIDENCE GAS METER / TIC / VENT
24 ALL
31 DD ROPES LADDERS SEARCH EXTRICATION TOOLS


November 7 ALL
14 ALL
21 OFF
28 DD SEARCH ROPES LADDERS EXTRICATION  


December 5 ALL
12 ALL
19 DD LADDERS SEARCH ROPES
26 OFF


GROUP 1 GROUP 2
A 1-2-3 4-5-6
B 1-2-4 3-5-6
C 1-2-5 3-4-6
D 1-2-6 3-4-5
E 1-3-4 2-5-6
F 1-3-5 2-4-6
G 1-3-6 2-4-5
H 1-4-5 2-3-6
I 1-4-6 2-3-5
J 1-5-6 2-3-4


GROUP 1 GROUP 2 GROUP 3
AA 1-6 5-4 2-3
BB 1-3 2-5 4-6
CC 1-4 2-6 3-5
DD 1-5 6-3 2-4


Dept Meeting
Dept Training Rotation


Company Training
Entire Dept Training


Off Days


DEPT TRAINING ROTATION GROUPING


COMPANY LEVEL TRAINING GROUPINGS


TECH RESCUE OVERVIEW


WILDLAND - TENATIVE


SYTTENDE MAI


OFF MEMORIAL DAY
DEPT MEETING


OFF JULY 4TH
DEPT MEETING


ALLIANT - TENATIVE


CIVMIC


DEPT MEETING


LABOR DAY


DEPT MEETING


DEPT MEETING


DEPT MEETING


DEPT MEETING


OFF MLK DAY


DEPT MEETING


DEPT MEETING


DEPT MEETING


CLASS A & DEPT PIC


DEPT MEETING


OFF THANKSGIVING


DEPT MEETING


OFF CHRISTMAS


PROPANE - TENANTIVE








STOUGHTON POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION 
 


January 2022 Police Department Report 
 
Last quarter highlights: 
 
The replacement Speed Board has finally arrived.  The new Board has arrived at the Public Works 
Department and they will be assisting in readying the unit for operations.  We will keep you posted on 
when it is ready for deployment.  As a reminder, because of winter road conditions we do not deploy the 
unit much in the winter months to avoid damage to the unit.   
 
The department held our annual Shop with a Cop program on Dec. 11th.  The department was able to 
take 10 children shopping under the program with each child being able to buy gifts for their families 
and for themselves.  We want to thank our wonderful sponsor, Stellar Services, for again completely 
funding our Shop with a Cop Program.  We also want to thank all the officers and their family members 
for taking the time to make this program a huge success.  We also want to give a special shout out to 
Officer Chris Stachel, and his family, for all they do to coordinate the event and cook breakfast for the 
group.    
 
On 12-19-22, Officers were attempting to apprehend the operator of a stolen vehicle in the Walmart 
parking lot.  The operator of the vehicle attempted to strike the officer who was standing near the 
vehicle.  Subsequently, the officer fired his weapon at the vehicle.  The vehicle than fled northbound on 
Hwy 51 in the southbound lane attempting to elude the Sheriff’s Deputies in a very dangerous pursuit.  
The suspect vehicle was only able to reach speeds of about 35 mph due to two tires being flattened.  The 
vehicle continued to remain in the southbound lane while going northbound forcing other vehicles off 
the roadway.  Officers were able to deploy Stop-sticks and get the vehicle off the road on Hwy 51 near 
Lake Kegonsa Road.  The two occupants of the stolen vehicle were taken into custody without further 
incident.  Since an officer discharged his weapon, the incident is being investigated by the Sun Prairie 
Police Department per policy.   The Dane County Sheriff’s Department, WI State Patrol, the Dept. of 
Justice Division of Criminal Investigation and State Crime Lab assisted Stoughton PD during the 
incident.   
 
The department also had a Homicide on 12-31-21.  The incident occurred at an apartment on Olson 
Court.  The 19-year-old male victim was shot once in the chest and later died at the hospital. The 
investigation revealed that the shooter, also a 19-year-old male, was recklessly playing with the weapon 
and pointed it at the victim when the weapon fired.  The shooter was taken into custody at the scene and 
charged with 1st Degree Reckless Homicide.  
 
PERSONNEL NEWS 
 
The Dispatcher hiring process is moving along.  Staff conducted interviews of the seven finalists and we 
anticipate an offer of employment to be extended in early November.  I talking with other agencies in 
our area, all are experiencing recruitment issues with both dispatcher and officer positions.  
 
We are happy to report that we have hired two new dispatcher to fill the two vacant positions.  Samantha 
McWilliams comes to us from the City of Beloit where she was previously a Police Records Clerk.  







Tony Hugill previously worked as a dispatcher for the United States Coast Guard.  Sam has already 
started and Tony will start during early December.   
 
The department received notice that long time Detective Allen Adams has decided to retire on January 
31st.  Al has been one of our detectives for over 13 years and has been with the department a total of   
years.  Detective Adams and Chief Leck share the position of being the only two department members 
that are on the second tours with the department.   
 
The department extended an offer to an experienced applicant following interviews by the PFC.  Mark 
Schollmeyer has accepted an offer and is now going through the background process.  Mark was 
previously employed as a police officer in Iowa. Mark originally grew up in Stoughton.  The department 
had extended an offer to another offer applicant but that applicant decided not to take the position.  With 
the pending retirement of Detective Adams, the PFC has reopened the application period through 
January 14th.    
 
The department has also pleased to report that John Basco has started with the department as a 
scheduled volunteer.  John will be working with staff doing various projects, and helping as a Cross 
Guard backup.  John previously served on the Stoughton Public Safety Committee as a citizen member.   
 


Significant Incidents 
 
10-03-21, Officers arrested a 37-year-old male for Possession of Methamphetamine, an Outstanding Warrant, and 
a Probation Hold following the officer observing the subject that he knew was wanted.  During the arrest, the 
officer discovered the drugs on the subject.  
 
10-04-21, Officers arrested a 35-year-old male for Disorderly Conduct and Resisting/Obstructing an Officer 
following a disturbance at a residence where officers had been called to attempt to keep the peace during a 
property exchange. 
 
10-07-21, Officers arrested a 27-year-old female for OWI 3rd Offense, Possession of Drug Paraphernalia, Bail 
Jumping, and other traffic violations following a traffic crash where the suspect crashed into a parked motorcycle.  
 
10-28-21, Officers are investigating an attempted motor vehicle theft that occurred in a residential area.  Suspects 
attempted to take the victims vehicle, which was left running in the driveway/garage area of the residence.  Victim 
saw the subject trying to get into the vehicle and chased him off.  Subject got into a stolen Dodge Durango and 
fled the area.  The vehicle and occupants were wanted for several burglaries that occurred earlier in the Oregon 
area.  The case remains under investigation. 
 
10-31-21, Officers arrested a 24-year-old male for Resisting/Obstructing an Officer following traffic stop where 
the suspect attempted to flee after leaving the vehicle unattended in a private driveway.  The subject resisted 
officers when they tried to take him into custody and had to be Tased during the incident.  The subject was also 
issued several traffic citations.   
 
11-15-21, Officers arrested a 24-year-old male and a 46-year-old female for Retail Theft, Operating Motor 
Vehicle Without Owner’s Consent, Resisting/Obstructing an Officer, Possession of Cocaine, Possession of THC, 
and Possession of Drug Paraphernalia following a Retail theft incident at a local business.  The incident occurred 
when an officer had been dispatched to a driving complaint and found that the vehicle came back stolen.  The 
officer located the vehicle and detained a passenger as the driver fled on foot.  Subject was later located after a 
search of the area.   







 
11-17-21, Officers referred charges on a 34-year-old male for Felony Bail Jumping following a report that the 
subject violated conditions of his bail by contacting the victim.  Subject fled the area prior to the arrival of the 
officers.  
 
11-18-21, Officers referred charges on a 13-year-old male for Possession of a Facsimile Weapon on School 
Premises following an incident where the student brought a BB gun pistol to school. 
 
12-17-22, Officers arrested a 28-year-old male for Battery and an Outstanding Warrant following a report of an 
intoxicated male walking shirtless on Hwy 51.  Subject had struck another individual prior to the report.     
 
12-17-22, Officers referred charges on a 30-year-old male for Retail Theft and Bail Jumping following an incident 
where the subject was seen stealing a TV from a local business.  Subject absconded prior to the arrival of the 
officer.   
 
12-19-21, Officers arrested a 36-year-old male for 1st Degree Reckless Endangerment, Operating Motor Vehicle 
Without Owner’s Consent, Attempting to Elude Officers, Felony Bail Jumping, and Felony Outstanding Warrants 
following an incident were an officer tried to stop the subject from fleeing in a stolen vehicle in the Walmart 
parking lot.  The subject tried to strike the officer with the vehicle and the officer fired his weapon.  The subject 
then fled northbound on Hwy 51 in the southbound traffic lane while being pursued by Dane County and 
Stoughton Officers.  Officers were able to get the vehicle stopped on Hwy 51 near Lake Kegonsa Road following 
Stop-sticks being deployed to stop the vehicle.  Because of the Officer Involved Shooting, Sun Prairie Police are 
investigating the incident.  A 29-year-old female was also taken into custody as Party to a Crime and on 
Outstanding Warrants 
 
12-28-22, Officers arrested a 44-year-old male for Felony Bail Jumping and several traffic violations following a 
traffic stop. 
 
12-31-22, Officers arrested a 19-year-old male for 1st Degree Reckless Homicide following a shooting in an 
apartment on Olson Court.  The victim was shot once in the chest and was transported from the scene and later 
died at the hospital.  The 19-year-old suspect had been recklessly banishing the weapon when it discharged 
striking the victim.  
 
October Statistics   
 
The Stoughton Police Department logged 2,111 incidents for October.  Cases of interest for the month 
were: three OWI’s, two sexual assaults, two burglaries, two drug incidents, eight thefts, four frauds, 
seven domestic disturbances, six threats, twenty-five disturbances, sixteen disorderly conducts, fifteen 
traffic crashes, sixty-four EMS assists, fifteen alarms, fifteen juvenile incidents, seventy-five 911 calls, 
twenty-two animal complaints, fifty-six traffic complaints, seven criminal damages to property, and 
officers responded to forty suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 37 check persons, 105 check 
properties, 42 assist cases, 29 parking complaints, 19 criminal charges, 10 ordinance violations, and 24 
traffic arrests from 56 traffic stops.  
 
November Statistics  
 
The Stoughton Police Department logged 1,859 incidents for November.  Cases of interest for the month 
were: two OWI’s, two sexual assaults, two burglary, seventeen thefts, four frauds, thirteen domestic 
disturbances, eight threats, twenty-five disturbances, sixteen disorderly conducts, twenty-three traffic 
crashes, fifty-five EMS assists, nineteen alarms, sixteen juvenile incidents, sixty-five 911 calls, thirteen 







animal complaints, forty-two traffic complaints, five criminal damages to property, and officers 
responded to twenty-three suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 38 check persons, 114 check 
properties, 63 assist cases, 18 parking complaints, 22 criminal charges, 5 ordinance violations, and 14 
traffic arrests from 43 traffic stops.  
 
December Statistics  
 
The Stoughton Police Department logged 2048 incidents for December.  Cases of interest for the month 
were: one homicide,  four OWI’s, three sexual assaults, two burglaries, fifteen thefts, three frauds, 
eleven domestic disturbances, six threats, twenty-three disturbances, sixteen disorderly conducts, 
twenty-four traffic crashes, fifty-six EMS assists, nine alarms, three juvenile incidents, seventy-two 911 
calls, thirteen animal complaints, thirty-one traffic complaints, two criminal damages to property, and 
officers responded to twenty-three suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 38 check persons, 53 
check properties, 57 assist cases, 330 parking complaints/citations, 15 criminal charges, 2 ordinance 
violations, and 11 traffic arrests from 24 traffic stops.  
 


Training Highlights 
October 
 
All officers attended the fourth session of Consortium In-service Training at the Dane County Range.  Topics 
included; annual firearms qualification, Taser Re-certification. Less Lethal and defensive tactics de-escalation.   
 
Officer Covarrubias attended 40 hours of Hostage Negotiator Training at Jefferson Co. Sheriff’s Department. 
 
Officer Thurston attended 16 hours of Operation RUSH Training. 
 
Sgt. Miller, Officers Olson, Wilkinson, Julseth, & Knoeck attended 8 hours of Tactical Response Unit training. 
 
Sgt. Miller and Officers Olson & Sime attended Special Event Team (Crowd Control) training with the 
Consortium and Dane County Teams conducted at Racetrack Park.    
 
November 
 
Officers attended the fifth session of Consortium In-service Training at the Dane County Range.  Topics included; 
annual firearms qualification, Taser Re-certification. Less Lethal and defensive tactics de-escalation.   
 
Officers Covarrubias, Dovichi, Julseth, and Sime attended 16 hours of Investigating Overdose Deaths Training at 
Waukesha Tech. 
 
Officers Stachel, Hoeper, Dovichi, and Thurston attended 4 hours of Active Shooter Incident Management 
Training hosted by Dane County Emergency Management. 
 
Officers Dovichi and Crystal attended 8 hours of Hide in Plain Sight searching training at Blackhawk Tech in 
Janesville. 
 
December 
 
Officers Covarrubias, Dovichi, Julseth, and Sime attended 16 hours of Investigating Overdose Deaths Training at 
MATC. 
 







Officers Stachel, Hoeper, Dovichi, and Thurston attended 8 hours of Operation RUSH Training. 
 
Officers Dovichi and Crystal attended 8 hours of Hide in Plain Sight searching training at Blackhawk Tech in 
Janesville. 
 
 
Report respectively submitted,   
Chief Greg Leck 








City of Stoughton 
Position Description 


 
 


Name:             Department:    Police  
  
    
Position Title:  Detective       Pay Grade:     12  FLSA:  N 
 
Date:   December, 1998     Reports To:     Chief of Police 
 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
The purpose of this position is to direct and conduct investigations into criminal activities for Stoughton Police 
Department. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 
Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 
Plans investigations and directs officers’ investigatory activities. 
 
Conduct initial and follow-up investigations of suspected criminal activities.  Interviews witnesses, victims and 
suspects.  Compiles and reviews data and evidence.  Prepares reports for criminal complaints, search warrants and 
subpoenas.  Conducts surveillance and executes search warrants.  Reviews reports. 
 
Testifies in court as summoned. 
 
Prepares case evidence and documents for court proceedings.  Consults with District Attorney personnel in 
preparation for legal proceedings and case disposition. 
 
Performs patrol tasks.  Responds to emergencies, complaints and accidents as needed.  Assists motorists.  
Monitors traffic and pedestrians.  Provides first aid.  Arrests suspects.   
 
Participates in Department briefings.  Provides technical assistance to officers. 
 
Acts as Department spokesperson as required. 
 
Participates in on-going professional development and training. 
 
Assists other law enforcement agencies as needed and appropriate. 
 
Receives, maintains, transports, and disposes of evidence as required.  Maintains related records, photos and logs. 
 
Performs potential employee background investigations 
 
City of Stoughton              
 Detective 
Position Description 







 
 
Receives and responds to NSF check complaints.  Issues citations and maintains records. 
 
Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 
purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 
 
Provides information to the public and civic groups as appropriate and required.  Conducts crime prevention 
presentations. 
 
Assists other law enforcement agencies. 
 
Transports prisoners. 
 
Handles worthless check complaints. 
 
Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
Wisconsin Police Officer Certification with three years of police patrol experience, or any combination of 
education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree in Law 
Enforcement or related area preferred. 
 
Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 
Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to 
identify and select alternatives  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 
assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data. 
 
Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity.  Ability to 
advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 
 
Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 
witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal 
complaints, policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle 
records, insurance forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines 
and non-routine correspondence. 
 
Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 
Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 
probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 
 
City of Stoughton             Detective 
Position Description 


 
Mathematical Ability 
 







Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and 
ratios.  Ability to interpret basic statistical reports. 
 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability  
 
Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 
directing and controlling. 
 
Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 
information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 
 
Physical Requirements 
 
Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as squad car, 
firearms, radios, radar gun, intoxilyzer, restraint devices, computer keyboard/typewriter, telephone, camera, tape 
recorder, etc. 
 
Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 
appropriate use of firearms. 
 
Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to moderately heavy work, typically involving some 
combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and 
pulling. Ability to exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 
 
Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 
sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 
 
Environmental Adaptability 
 
Ability to work under moderately safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 
as temperature variations and extremes, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, disease and/or 
dust, can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and 
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 
 
_____________________________     _____________________________ 
Employee’s Signature        Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
_____________________________     _____________________________ 
Date            Date 
 
 
Council Approved 1-12-99 








Council Approved November 2000 
 


 


          POLICE DEPARTMENT 


                    Lieutenant 


 


   City of Stoughton 


SALARY:                                       PAY GRADE:                       FLSA: E 


REPORTS TO: Chief of Police 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this position is to assist the Police Chief in managing Police Department 
activities, including personnel responsibilities, program development, assistance in budget 
preparation, and other administrative functions. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 


position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 Assists in the managing of the Department.  Performs Chief of Police duties in his/her 
absence. 


 Drafts and implements department policy. 


 Coordinates overall program management to ensure alignment of programs and 
department activities with strategic goals, defined initiatives and approved budget 
priorities. 


 Prepares a variety of reports describing departmental activities.  Prepares directive 
memos to explain policies and procedures.  Writes program guidelines and other 
documentation to be used by staff and others. 


 Provides direct supervision of Patrol Sergeants, Detective and Juvenile Officer, and 
Administrative Assistant. 


 Directs Department personnel in compliance with Department goals and objectives.  
Coordinates activities.  Maintains morale and effective communication with officers 
and supervisors.  Supervises and investigates citizen complaints against officers and 
Department civilian personnel, as well as internal personnel matters. 


 Manages department employee performance evaluation process including analyzing 
training needs and conducting first-line supervisory evaluation sessions. 


 Assists in employee selection, hiring and promotion.  Supervises and coordinates 
potential employee background investigations. 


 Manage department training and career development program including identifying 
training requirements, advising on appropriate training programs and overseeing the 
field training officer program. 







Council Approved November 2000 
 


 Responsible to schedule sworn personnel.  Manage and monitor payroll process and 
records. 


 Assists in preparation of annual budget.  Assesses needs and proposes solutions.  
Prioritizes needs. 


 Supervises Municipal and Circuit Court activities such as reviewing reports, assigning 
case follow-up and citations to prepare for court; swearing to and signing complains, 
summons, and warrants; receiving and accounting for monies.  Acts as the Liaison 
between the Police Department and the District Attorney’s Office, and the Municipal 
Court, to ensure effective and consistent prosecution of cases. 


 Attends court as required. 


 Tracks equipment needs and use, and arranges for repair/replacement. 


 Participates in on-going professional training and development. 


 Speaks publicly to civic groups and governmental bodies. 


 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
EDUCATION/TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS  


 


 A minimum of an Associate Degree in Criminal Justice or related field, a Bachelor's 


degree in Criminal Justice or related field is preferred, with six years law enforcement 
experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills, and abilities.  


 Wisconsin Police Officer Certification and motor vehicle operator’s license required. 


 


NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND ABILITIES 


Language Skills and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to 
determine consequences and to identify and select alternatives Ability to compare, 
count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record and 


transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize 
data. 


 
 Ability to manage and direct a group of workers, including the ability to provide 


counseling and mediation.  Ability to persuade, convince and train others.  Ability to 


advise and interpret regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards 
to specific situations.  Ability to exercise latitude from policy and procedure in order 


to meet department goals. 
 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as police 


reports, criminal complaints, violation citations, warrant information, statute books, 
city ordinances, department policies and procedures, technical manuals, court 


procedures, computer manuals, etc. 







Council Approved November 2000 
 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with Department supervisory and non-
supervisory personnel, attorneys, Judges, other City employees, other law 


enforcement personnel, probation and parole personnel, community groups, social 
workers, educators, juveniles, victims, witnesses, etc. often under stressful 


situations. 
 
Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to 


interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as 
supervision, managing, leading, teaching, directing and controlling. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 
involving the direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple 
programs, as well as in determining when and if to deviate from established protocol. 


 
Physical Requirements 
 


 Ability to maneuver and steer equipment and machinery requiring simple but 
continuous adjustments, such as motor vehicle, firearms, restraint devices, radio 
equipment, intoxilyzer, computer keyboard/typewriter, calculator/adding machine, 
laser, etc. 
 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled 
movements such as data entry and assembling. 
 


 Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving 
some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Must have ability to lift and push 100 pounds.  
Ability to exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 
 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, odors, textures, etc., associated with job-
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 
environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, violence, noise, 
wetness, machinery and disease can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of 
injury. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 







Council Approved November 2000 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with applicable 


state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 


discuss potential accommodations with the City.   
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time.  The employee 


may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 
 


Supervisor’s Signature: ____________________________Date: _____________________ 
 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal 


document.  I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful 
performance of this job. 


 
Printed Name: ____________________________________ 
 


Signature: _______________________________________Date: ____________________ 


 





